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Matilda Sande'. ?SC~ 11 --OI7S--CO -~ 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, March 24.201110:34 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/24/2011 10:33:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100326-SU 
Filename 1Path: 100326.CO.mcb.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100326 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, 
Inc. 
Pennington Law Firm (lO) 

WS090 Incgrace@aol.com 

gene1alpenningtonlaw.com 

No 

No 

Printed on 3124/20 II at 5:02:37 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 761129) 


Attachments: 01960-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/24/2011 




1 eLK OHlc'a' Flllnfl****2/28/201111:18 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 201110:53 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown; Charles Murphy; Gloria Ross 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/28/201110:50:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100326·SU 
Filename 1Path: 100326.order.020811.agenda.mcb.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES 


AND 

FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF PROTEST 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel _ 0 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 \ 
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COMPANY 
CODE 
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DIRECTORY 

I Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 414806) 


Attachments: 01307-11.pdf 


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

2128/2011 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 252111) 


Attachments: Recommendation 00637-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1127/2011 




State of Florida 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

puhlirJ'~r&:i.c~ ([ommil:minn 
CAPI1'AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSI!:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


TO: 

"'ROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a statl recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number. and document number information, 

Complt:te staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site hnp:l/www.t1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

r hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:hnp:l/www.t1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 

JlubIie$oer&ice Q!.o:um:risf.ditJAN 27 PH 12: ft 2 
CAPITAL CJRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVJ).RJ.l 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 t,; liMf"i ISS! 0 N 
CLERK 

-~-~-~-()-1t-~-~-I)-1J-~-

DATE: January 27, 2011 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) AS ~ ~ Afr/A ~ t. tftJ~ 
FROM: Division ofEconomic Regulation (Smith, Fletcher, Hudson, Maurey, Simpson) AJ 

Office of the General Counsel (Murphy, Brown) ~ f 
RE: Docket No. 100326-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County 

by Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace & Co., Inc. 

AGENDA: 02/08/11 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action Except for Issues 9, 11, 
and 12 - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham 

CRITICAL DATES: 11114/11 (1S-Month Effective Date (SARC)) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\ WP\100326.RCM.DOC 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ART GRAHAM 
RONALD A. BRISE 

ST ATE OF FLORIDA 
MARSHALL WILLIS, DlRECTOR 

DIVlSION Of ECONOMIC REGULATION 

(850) 413-6900 
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Terry Daigle 
Jack Urban Office 
2198 Edison Ave 
Jacksonville, Florida 32204 

July 30, 2010 
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Re: Docket No. l00326-SU, Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by Commercial Utilities, 
Division of Grace and Company, Inc. in Duval County 

Dear Mr. Daigle: 

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with A vy Smith and confirm our reservation 
of the Jack Urban Office-Trai ing Center for Wednesday, December 8, 2010 from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 
p.m. The general customer meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. We may fin sh the general customer 
meeting before 10:00 pm depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments 
received. 

I understand that the Jack Urban Office-Training Center seats approximately 100 people and 
an audio system will be available for our use. If you have any questions, please contact A vy Smith at 
(850) 413-6425. Thank You. 

Sincerely, 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BF/as 

Enclosure 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Hudson, Simpson) 
Office of General COlmsel Services (Teitzman, Murphy, Brown) 

of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (100326-SU) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 
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System 

HU/jJI::Ll: I:W KEAU UJ-IZATE J-ILINGS, SURVEILLANCE, FINANCE & TAX 

MEETING ROOM SETUP 

NU. LU02 

PAGE 32 OF 32 

ATTACHMENT 9 

Page I of I 

If at all possible, the head table should be on an elevated platform in front of the audience. A raised bench such as 

we have at the Commission is best. A table may only be used if the front and sides are covered with a modesty skirt. 
Folding tables with an open front are appropriate only when using a modesty skirt. 

A separate podium or table to one side of and facing the head table (away from the audience) is required for 
customers. Another table may be necessary if a court reporter is required. 

The meeting set up should appear as shown below: 

Head 

Table 

Public Address 

Customer 
Podium 

Audience 

Audience 

A minimum of two microphones (three are preferred), one for the head table and one for the customer podium, is 
required. The public address system should be sufficient to ensure that the audience can hear what is being said in 
normal speaking voices. 

5124/2007 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

NANCY AROENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ART GRAHAM 

RONALD A. BRISE 

ST ATE OF FLORIDA 
MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR 
DIVlslON OF EcONOMlC REGUL I1ON 
(850) 413-6900 <J-
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Terry Daigle 

CE 

Q76-IO 
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

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Avy Smith and confirm our reservation 
of the Jack Urban Office-Training Center for Wednesday, December 8, 2010 from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 
p.m. The general customer meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. We may finish the general customer 
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

cc: Division of Econornic Regulation (Maurey, Hudson, Simpson) 
Office of General Counsel Services (Teitzman, Murphy, Brovvn) 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative (100326-SU) 

CAPn AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: conlact@psc.slate.n.us 



System 

:)UI:W:L I: HUKEAU UI- KATE FILINGS, SURVEILLANCE, FINANCE & TAX 

MEETING ROOM SETUP 

NU.LU02 

PAGE 32 OF 32 

ATTACHMENT 9 

Page I of I 

If at all possible, the head table should be on an elevated platform in front of the audience. A raised bench such as 
we have at the Conunission is best. A table may only be used if the front and sides are covered with a modesty skirt. 
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

5/24/2007 



Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, July 29,201011 :07 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100326-SU-00001 

l003Zw -SUPage 1 of1 

Attachments: CCS Form 100326-SU-00001-002.pdf 

Docket Number 100326-SU - Form Number 100326-SU-0000I-002 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval COLinty by Commercial Utilities, Division 
of Grace &Co., Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 12/08/2010 - 6:00 p.m.­
8:00 p.m. - in Jacksonville - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

7/29/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 07/29/2010 at 11:06 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - A vy Smith 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: I00326-SU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County by Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace & 
Co., Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Customer Meeting 12/08/2010 Jacksonville 6:00 p. - 8:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 
,I 

ALL AG ED SK IGH IBI 

X I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

Commissioners 

AG ED GH ADMSK BI 

X 


Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100326-SU-OOOOI-002 



COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

ANN COLE 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
June 15,2010 

Pennington Law Firm 
Howard Adams 
P.O. Box 10095 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Re: Docket No. 100326-SU 

Dear Mr. Adams: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County 
by Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace & Co., Inc, which was filed in this office on June 14, 
2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPRAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allinnative Action I Equal Opporhlnity Employer 

PSC WebsiQ: hnp:lhnwv.floridapsc.com Internet Email: contacI@pc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100326-SU Date Docketed: 06/14/2010 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in, Duval County by 
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace & Co., Inc. 

Company: Commercial Utilities, Division of Gr 
'\.FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
_~Adaiailtrative....;.il.rties_Co••mer 
OOCUMENT N(tb~~\~ ..,,\~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTA TIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion _Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

.. -hearing Off'---­
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

http:Adaiailtrative....;.il


Cas~ Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ '-' 
Docket No. 100326-SU Date Docketed: 0611412010 Title: Appl ication for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County by

Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace & Co., Inc. 

Company: Commercial Utilities, Division of Gr 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
(UP" indicates OPR) 	 x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to elK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
UPDATES CONTACT lHE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Program Module 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff ~ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 


~~~~~~ 

A1(b) 

Staff Assignments 

C Murphy, M Brown 

______~10. 

OCRs (APA) 	 l Hill-Slaughter 11. 

C Prestwood, J Small 12. 
K Welch 13. _________________~14. 


_________--1 15 . 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...LCommission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

Assignments are as lows: 

Prehearina Off'. --~ 

Date fi1ed with CLK: ~v:.:.'.c..'::~J=";:'-="~vo::.~V~___---l 

Initials 

C2 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I C1 I C2 

I I I X I 
'C'":I,Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. .APproved: ~~~~ 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 'Date: 07/1312010 f
assigned the full Commission decides the case. U·,',"" 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS n:f:" 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk,., ~ 

Docket No. 100326-SU Date Docketed: 06/14/2010 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County by 
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace &Co., Inc. 

Company: Commercial Utilities, Division of Gr 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
(U()" i ndi cates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program !,!!o!;!ule Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff A Smith, B Fletcher [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

S Hudson A Maurev 
R Simpson SAME 07/06/20101. AUS Initial Review Report 

SAME 07/12/20102. Committee Meets to Discuss 
SAME 08/11/20103. Company Pays Filing Fee 

09/10/2010 09/16/20104. Audit Report Due 
09/17/2010 09/23/2010S. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
10/08/2010 10/14/20106. Prlmnry Staff Report to ECO & Rates for Analys 
10/1S/2010 10/21/20107. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
10/22/2010 10/2&/2010Staff Counsel C Murphy, MBrown 8. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 
10/29/2010 11/04/20109. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 

11/051201011/021201010. FAW Notice Filed 
11. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data 11/01/2010 11/05/2010 

C Prestwood, J Small 
OCRs (APA) l Hill-Slaughter 

SAME 11/08/201012. legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 
13. 

27 
08 
28 
21 

Me@'tina (lac:k~onvHle) NONE 2010K Welc:h 12 08 
01 2011 

IS. Aaenda 
SAME14. S'taff :10n 
SAME 02 2011 

02SAME 201116. PAA Order 
SAME 20110317. Period EXDires 
SAME 24 20110318. :ina Order if No 
SAME 03/301201119. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24, 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...A..Comission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. -- 3S. 
Date fil ed with ClK: 07/1612010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Hearing Officer(s) .. _h...__.... ff'_... ---­
ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

Comissioners 

I I I X I 
Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ,,&\~Where one Comissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pend;n,
assigned the full Comission decides the case. ~'S~~ 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

All BI 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/29/2010 at 11:06 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - A vy Smith 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: lOO326-SU -- Application for statT-assisted rate case in Duval County by Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace & 
Co., Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Customer Meeting 12/08/2010 Jacksonville 6:00 p. - 8:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

H IBI 

Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL 

Commissioners 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

AG 

Remarks: ICustomer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/1O) CCS Form Number: 100326-SU-0000I-002 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk: 
~r 

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
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: mIS SaiEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 

QPR Staff A Smith, B Fletcher 
 Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

S Hudson A Maurey 
R Simpson SAME 06/14/20101. Forms Requesting Assistance Filed 

SAME2. AUS Initial Review Report 07/06/2010 
SAME 07/12/20103. SARC Approval/Denial Letter 

07/12/20104. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 
SAME 07/12/20105. AUS Audit Request 

6. Company Pays Filing Fee SAME 08/11/2010 
09/10/20107. Audit Report Due 09/16/2010 

Staff Counsel C Murphy, MBrown 09/17/2010 09/23/20108. Engineering AnalYsis Due to Analvst 
10/08/2010 10/14/20109. Prlmry Staff Report to ECO & Rates for Analys 
10/1S/2010 10/21/2010 

OCRs (APA) L Hill-Slaughter 
10. ion/Conservation Analvsis to Staff 

10/22/2010n. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 10/28/2010 
C Prestwood, J Small 10/29/2010 11/04/2010 
I( W"lrh 

12. Prlmry Staff Report to Supervisor 
11/02/2010 11/05/201013. FAW Notice Filed 
11/01/2010 11/05/201014. OPR Provides leaal with Notice Data 

SAME 11/08/201015. leaal O;;:"ndc Notice ::1Ind Reoorts to 
SAME 12/08/201016. ( Meetina 
SAME 01127/201117. Staff ''":inn 
SAME 021081201118. Aaenda 

02128/2011SAME19. PAA Order 
03/211201120. P"r;nd Fyn;r".. SAME 

21. i nil Ord@r ; f Nn SAME 03/24/2011 
SAME 03/30/201122. (":1n<;;@ Oockl'!t: nr R@v;sl'! CASR 

23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x.Commission Panel _ 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 07/16/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

~~--~ --- -- - ---- ...-, 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 
X I I I I I 

. ~ -.....__ .­ - .. _-"hearing Off' 
Commissioners 

AG IEDIsKICllc2 

I I I X I 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: F\ (b. 1 ty\.VY\.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. PaMing I g j.;t \ \t:) 
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